

From: [Patricia Sutherland](#)
To: [Phyllis Beaulieu](#)
Subject: RE: 110613 3BC-HAP---- New Application Request for Extension for Comments-OMLE
Date: Monday, June 13, 2011 3:58:01 PM

I am sorry but this would definitely compromise the start of my season and would not be acceptable.

Regards,

Patricia Sutherland, Ph.D.
Curator, Arctic Archaeology/Conservateur, Archeologie de l'arctique
Canadian Museum of Civilization Corporation
100 rue Laurier, Gatineau, QC K1A 0M8
Phone: 819-776-8188 Fax: 819-776-8300

-----Original Message-----

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [<mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org>]
Sent: Mon 6/13/2011 4:14 PM
To: Patricia Sutherland
Cc: Ida Porter
Subject: 110613 3BC-HAP---- New Application Request for Extension for Comments-OMLE

Good afternoon - INAC have requested an extension to the comment period to July 8th due to staff training commitments. Would this be acceptable to you or would it compromise the start date of your project?

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org